
 

  

 City of Boston 
 Mayor Michelle Wu 
 Public Facilities  

 
 

1010 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE ANNEX | BOSTON, MA 02118 | BOSTON.GOV 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Alex Geourntas, City Clerk, Boston City Hall 

CC:  Carleton Jones, PFD Deputy Director 

  
From: Jay Rohn MacNulty  
 Senior Project Manager  
 Public Facilities Department 

 
Project: South End Library 
Re: Public Meeting Notice – South End Library Designer Selection Committee 

Date: April 10, 2023 

 

The Public Facilities Department will be hosting a meeting of the Designer Selection Committee for the 
South End Library on April 28, 2023 at 2:00pm.  

 
The meeting will be held via Google meet at the following URL: 
 
South End Library Designer Selection Committee Meeting 
Friday, April 28 · 2:00 – 4:00pm 
Google Meet joining info 
Video call link: https://meet.google.com/hsc-gcnd-nma 
Or dial: 2891-382-(US) +1 775  PIN: 997 349 535# 
More phone numbers: https://tel.meet/hsc-gcnd-nma?pin=9111054014271 
 
Please post notice at your earliest convenience. 
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